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From: Paulalsler
Sent:

Friday, November 09, 2007 12:11 PM
Raquel Tully

Subject: RE: Payments

To:

20000 Twe
e~

Q<

Norstar Telecommunications, LLC (TK101) - Deposit $200 in the Public Service Trust Fund for collection costs and the balance
of $300 in the General Revenue Fund. Provide the Clerk’s Office with proof of payment for documenting in Docket No. 070521-TI.

Total International Access Telecom Corporation (TK040) - Deposit $67.50 as you normally would and apply toward the 2006
$50.00 RAF, $12.50 penalty, and $5.00 interest. Deposit $700.00 as you normally would and apply toward the 2007 RAF. Deposit

5200 in the Public Service Trust Fund for collection costs and the balance of $300 in the General Revenue Fund. Provide the
Clerk's Office with proof of payment for documenting in Docket No. 070501-T1.

Thanks.

‘rom: Raquel Tully

sent: Friday, November 09, 2007 11:05 AM
ro: Paula Isler

subject:

31267.50

LN /a Wie VaVatsl

received a check from Norstar, for $500.00 . Please let me know the breakdown. | also received a check from TK040, for
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1% AVDID PENALTY AND INTEREST CHARKES, THE REGULATORY ASSESSMENT FEE KETURN MUST BE FILED ON OR BEFORE 01/30/2007

Interexchange Company Regulatory Assessment Fee Return

Florida Public Service Commission FOR PSC USE ONLY
STATUS: (Bt Filéng Istructions 0n Back ofﬁrn;z ) Check # g 0 /) r
‘Actual Return TK040-06-0-R ‘ . § S0, 00 06-03-001
~ . Bstimated Return Total International Access Telecom Corporation 003001
—— Amended Retum 4430 Orchid Blvd., Suite 202 o F
| Cape Coral, FL 33904-7494 s 12,50 601001
&ER!OD COVERED: RC 004011
{01/2006 TO 12/31/2006 o IO Dk g 5
‘, Docket No. 070501-1F" W= wikliw 5_5.00
787 NOV132007 | I|rosmaxpme 11-5-27
‘ Initisls of Preparer —
Please Complete Below If Official Malling Address Fias Changed
(Name of Comopany) (Address) Ciy/Sut) o
LINE : FLORIDA GROSS
NO. ACCOUNT CLASSIFICATION : ‘ OPERAJINGREVENUE ~ INTRASTATE REVENUE
L Long Distance Services 8 o $ &
2, Access Services 7] &7
3. Private Line Services ¥ o
4, Leased Facilities & Circuits Services & o
5. Miscellaneous Services o 0
6. TOTAL Telephone Scrvices $ o $ 2
7. LESS: Amounts Paid to Telecommunications Companies™” ( / ) ( % )
8 TOTAL REVENUES Fot Regulatory Assessment Fee Calcufadon 3 &
9. Regularory Assessment Fee Due (Multiply Line 8 by ¢.0020) Q
10, Penalty for Late Paywment (see “3, Failute to File by Due Date” on back) &
1t Interest for Late Payment (see “3, Failure to File by Due Date” on back) z
12. Extension Payment Fee (see “4. Extonsion” op back) [
13, TOTAL AMOQUNT PUE (S50 MINIMUM) § SO @

(1) These awounts must be intrastate only and must be verifiable (sec *2, Foes™ on back), L
(2) Regardless of the gross operating revenue of & company, & minimum annys) regulatory assessment fee of $30 shall be imposed 2s provided in

Section 364.336, Florida Statutes.

CURRENT COMPANY STATUS
{ ) Facilities-Based Castier %9 Rescller ( ) Cali Aggregator
( ) Allernate-Opertor Service (. ) Rebifler { ) Other:
BILLING INFORMATION
Compleie below if billing agent is other than yourself :
' ‘ )
(Nawme) (Address: Ciry/State/Zjp) (Telepbone)
What is the total amount of customer deposits collected? What i3 the total amount of boed held (if applicable)?
Amount. $ for 20 ‘ Asount $ Expires: g
=X
COMPANY INFORMATION i
Do you lease telecommmnications’ facilities? ( ) YES ( )NO : Sfl
€ YES, who do you lease these facititics from? Name: a2
. T
Address: -
I, the undersigned owner/officer of the above-named company, bave read the foregoing and declare that to the best of my knowledge and belief the above
information is & true and corect statement. 1 s awarc that pursyant to Section 837.06, Florida Statutes, whoever knowingly makes 2 false statement in writing wi;lp

the intent to mislead a public servant & performance of his/her duty shall be guilty of a misdemeanor of the second degree. / / £
‘ Besrera. / /ﬂa s §(¢ 4 e lp 2
(Yignature of Company Official) (litle) {Date) BE

Lo Hynrie s Tolophone Number  (/£9) s4% ¢/%c?  Fax Number (200 s%2 /0//
(@repacer of Forus - Please Print Namc) ‘
FELNo. 20.0211377

PSCACME 153 (Rev. 01/03) CADOCUME~1\pislenLOCALS~ I\ Femp\foxmerge 56337 186\xxmergeformux. dog
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Raquel Tully T K o4D
From: Paula isler O\ o) o <

Sent: Friday, November 09, 2007 12:11 PM CPOSIT  udir s 1 OO . e_
To: Raguel Tully : QG "
Subject: RE: Payments 787 NOV 132007 . -9-o

R
1. Norstar Telecommunications, LLC (TK101) - Deposit $200 in the Public Service Trust Fund for collection costs and the balance
>f $300 in the General Revenue Fund. Provide the Clerk’s Office with proof of payment for documenting in Docket No. 070521-T1.

K Total International Access Telecom Corporation (TK040) - Deposit $67.50 as you normally would and apply toward the 2006
$50.00 RAF, $12.50 penalty, and $5.00 interest. Deposit $700.00 as you normally would and apply toward the 2007 RAF. Deposit
5200 in the Public Service Trust Fund for coilection costs and the balance of $300 in the General Revenue Fund. Provide the
Clerk's Office with proof of payment for documenting in Docket No. 070501-T1.

Thanks.

*rom: Raquel Tully

Sent: Friday, November 09, 2007 11:05 AM
Fo: Paula Isler

Subject:

received a check from Norstar, for $500.00 . Please let me know the breakdown. | also received a check from TK040, for
51267.50



